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Mandy Wilson

From: Willie Gallagher [Willie.Gallagher@tie. Itd. uk]

Sent: 12 May 2008 19:49

To: david_mackay I Dave Anderson; Donald McGougan:; Gill Lindsay; Tom
Aitchison; Renilson, Neil; Phil Wheeler

Cc: Graeme Bissett (external contact); Susan Clark; Fitchie, Andrew

Subject: Contract Update

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

We have made good progress today on closing out the Tram Contracts. On the positive side, we have CAF,
BB and Siemens planning to sign tomorrow afternoon at the DLA Offices. Officers of the Companies are now
travelling to Edinburgh from England, Germany & Spain. We still have live negotiations underway with SDS,
but we think we can see a way forward which is reasonable to both parties.

Tonight, Graeme will issue all the formal tie documentation to CEC and Tram Project Board. Andrew will also
issue the updated DLA letter. We are then reliant on a successful cutcome of the Council Strategy & Policy
meeting tomorrow and the immediate document transfer between CEC and tie, most importantly the signed
tie Operating Agreement and the letter from Tom to myself. Susan Clark is managing all the logistics and will
be in touch to ensure there is a process for the sending and receipt of documents.

Kind Regards,
Willie

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are
not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at
the email address above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful
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system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from
addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data
by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any
attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may
have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a reguest.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City
Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.

13/05/2008
WED00000404_0001



